
Graves, Herman

From: Sanchez Santiago, Elba
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 8:16 AM
To: Murphy, Martin; Lupold, Timothy; Cameron, Jamnes; Wilson, Adam; Kimble, Daniel;

Rutkowski, John; Hills, David; Rezai, Ali; Gonzalez, Hipolito; Thorp, John; Haskell, Russell;
Nolan, Ryan; Mahoney, Michael; Hernandez, Pete; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Chandrathil, Prema;
Neurauter, James; Cardona-Morales, Pedro; Briley, Thomas; CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel;
Zimmerman, Jacob; Thomas, George; Hoang, Dan; Logaras, Harral; Barker, Allan; Auluck,
Rajender; Sheikh, Abdul; Lehman, Bryce; Morey, Dennis; Snyder, Amy; Wiebe, Joel; Bozga,
John; Meghani, Vijay; Stone, AnnMarie; Smagacz, Phillip; Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource;
Riley (OCA), Timothy; Jessup, William; Graves, Herman; Hogan, Rosemary; Case, Michael;
Richards, Stuart; Manoly, Kamal; Orth, Steven

Cc: Hiland, Patrick; OBrien, Kenneth; Shear, Gary; West, Steven; Reynolds, Steven
Subject: Davis Besse shield building issue evaluation

Good Morning,

The licensee provided us with the calculation we were expecting from them this weekend as well as the written
answers to the questions we relayed to them on Friday. I uploaded all these documents on the SharePoint site
for your review.

http://portal.nrc.gov/edo/riii/DRS/EB1/Davis%20Besse%2OShield%2ýOBuilding%2Olssue/Forms/Allltems~aspx

The calculation is divided in three files and is in the current evaluations folder:
>.- • C-CSS-099-02-054 Rev 02a

*" C-CSS-099-02-054 Rev 02b
V * C-CSS-099-02-054 Rev 02c

The answers to the questions are in the questions and responses folder:
V// 0 DB Response to NRC Questions 11-19-11

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

c9. Wt. Swandez cSanUaja'

Reactor Engineer
RIII/ DRS/ EB1
630-829-9715
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